
Q & A about the Red Carpet Event 
Here are some answers to some of your questions: 

1. What do I wear? Answer, it is a dress- up cocktail style event! iWhatever you would 
wear to a nice evening out would be appropriate. 

2. Will there be food and drinks at the event? Yes, there will be wine, beer and non 
alcoholic beverages for sale but your ticket includes appie style foods that some parents 
and CPAC are donating.  Foods such as  such as sushi , cheese/meat platters, and 
desserts. 

3. How can I help make the event successful? You can help by donating a bottle of wine 
and a bottle of beer for our two raffles.  You can bring the bottles to the school office 
and leave with Mrs McKaylee or Mrs K at the front office.  We will be selling raffle 
tickets for two beverage baskets and the two winners will take home two baskets full of 
beverages.  

You can also help by bringing in new items to sell at the auction such as beauty baskets, 
clothing, jewellery, toys, chocolates, food baskets, décor items, sports memorabilia or 
gift certificates for services such as restaurants, spa, fitness, children's classes, or tickets 
to events, etc.  If you have any items, please bring to the office with your name clearly 
marked, the name of the donor, and the value of the item.   We are re-attaching the 
letter of asking which you might ask a business you frequent.   

4. Do I need to pay for the items in cash? You can pay for your beverages and the raffle 
tickets or any items you choose to buy by cash or cheque. 

5. How does the silent auction work? Let us say there is a restaurant gift certificate for $50 
A sheet of paper describing the certificate with the name of the donor will be 
present.  Bids would start at $25 and whoever bids the highest amount wins the product 
and pays at the end of the night along with their other purchases if any.   if you choose 
to bid on an item in the silent auction , only the final bidder wins so you must keep 
checking on your item that your name is the last one.  The auction will close at 9:30 PM 
sharp and you will no longer be able to bid after that time.   

6. Will there be entertainment?  Definitely! Professional Bollywood entertainers from 
Shiamak and an A- Cappella group with our own Ms Laura Marshall have donated their 
time to entertain everyone!  

7. Do I have to be present to win an item or a raffle? No, if you have to leave early and 
your name is still the last bidder then we would call you the next day and you would still 
be the final purchaser of the auction item.  Also, if you are unable to attend, you can ask 
a friend or any member of the PAC to bid for you (we will send a final shopping list 
closer to the date so that you can know before hand what is for sale) 

8. What is the Kids Art Sale? Each division with the guidance with one of our parent 
volunteers, Mahsa Heidari,  will be producing a large piece of art which will be auctioned 
live at the event ! Any parent can put up their hand and buy the piece as a memory for 
their child's year at Chartwell!  



 
We hope we have answered your questions, the most important thing to remember is , buy 
your ticket and come to the gala, the rest of the fun you will have while there! 
For any other questions, please feel free to contact us at CPAC 
<secretary.chartwellpac@gmail.com> 
 
As you might be aware this fundraiser will enable our children to have educational, sports and 
music programs such as Dance In Schools, Artists/Authors in Residence, new Volleyball nets, 
basketball hoops, iPADS and music equipment amongst other needs that Mr Campbell and the 
teachers identify!  
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